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Appeal of the Cost of Obtaining Service
from a Water Supply Corporation (WSC)

Docket No.
(this number will be assigned by the Public Utility Commlssmn‘after your appeal is filed)

This appeal is pursuant to Texas Water Code §13.043(g) and Public Utility Commission’s (PUC or
commission) Substantive Rule §24.41(g)

Water Service Provider

Name: /g, 2t (Creek  ldatel Su,a,a / l/ (a{'/a/n, #, a7 Water Supply Corporation

Jo1 Comcteniy R o ,J, 77 77553 (325) 77.3- 33/
(Address)/ City, State, Zip Code) (Area Code/Number)
Applicant
Name: _ festel Bpocin z
[0 Lifecty Lane Auson, 7x. 775¢/ (345)36 7-/ 335
(Address) City, State, Zip Code) (Area Code/Number)

Cost of Obtaining Service

If a breakdown of the cost is available:
Membership Fee $
Tap Fee $
Extension Charges $
Capital Contribution $

Other Charges $ #Ro000 o4l ,3(}, sfwy
Total Cost of Obtaining Service $ 0.00 fﬁ/o‘g#eno

Additional Information 4

. . . . / P
Date application for service submitted to WSC: L/z?r/u&fﬂ/ é //’Z ol §
Date written estimate of charges received: 5/ €

y Signature of Appllcant
/
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Fwd: Paint Creek WSC Lester Brown 20 meter feasibilty inbox

Kendell Medford <paintcreekwsc@hotmait com>
0 rre

Get Qutiook for Android

From: Ken Martin <kbm @jacobmartin com>

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 4:12:34 PM

To: Kendeli Medford

Cc: Karla Roberts

Subject: Paint Creek WSC Lester Brown 20 meter feassbilty

Kendell,

| have completed the referenced feasibiiity and | cannot recommend serving these 20 meters without making some improvements to your system. In orde
beginning at the Earles Camp Road and extending to the Brown entrance We estimate that it will take about 11,000 feet of 3" water line plus vaives, etc

Arother option to serve these 20 meters would be to lay a 3 water ine from FM 618 and serve the meters from the north. However, the length of ttus 3"

if you have any questions or If you need rmore information piease let me know

Karia,
Please prepare an invoice for $2,000 to Paint Creek WSC for the Lester Brown 20 meter feasibitity and { will forward it to Kendeil

KEN MARTIN, P.E.
JACOB | MARTIN
3465 Curry Lane
Abilene, TX 79606

Ofc) 325 695 1070

Fax) 325 783 7652
acobmartin com
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